

2015 – 65th Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

Page	DAY	TIME	ROOM	SESSION TYPE	CHANGE
11	Wednesday, Thursday and Friday	12:00 Noon	Executive Learning Center	Study Group	Presenter Added: Julie Coiro (<i>University of Rhode Island</i>) will present.
22	Wednesday	8:45 AM	Executive Learning Center	Alternative Format	Presenter Added: Abbey Graham (<i>North Carolina State University</i>) will present.
25	Wednesday	8:45 AM	Costa Del Sol La Palmas I	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Jolene Morrell (<i>Columbia University</i>) will not present.
26	Wednesday	8:45 AM	Costal Del Sol Ballroom, Salon A	Symposium	Presenter Deleted: Sarah M. Lupo, (<i>University of Virginia</i>) will not present.
30	Wednesday	10:30 AM	Coastal Events Center, Iris II	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: William McGinley (<i>University of Colorado</i>) will not present.
33	Wednesday	10:30 AM	Costa Del Sol Ballroom, Las Palmas II	Paper Session	Presenter Added: Gloria Jacobs (<i>Portland State University</i>) will be presenting on Paper #2.
37	Wednesday	1:15 PM	Coastal Events Center, Executive Learning Center	Alternative Format	Presenter Added: Barbara Comber (<i>Queensland University of Technology</i>) will present.
43	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Club House, Parlor	Alternative Format	Presenter Added: Mellinee Lesley (<i>Texas Tech University</i>) will also present.
45	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Coastal Events Center, Executive Learning Center	Invited Session – Area 5	The Order of Presentation for Animation of Student Intertextual Ties during Whole Class Instruction: 1. Maureen Boyd (<i>University at Buffalo</i>) 2. Mykula Valentyna (<i>University at Buffalo</i>) 3. YoungAe Choi (<i>University at Buffalo, Suny</i>)
49	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Costa Del Sol Ballroom, Salon D	Roundtable	Presenter Deleted: Amy Koehler Catterson (<i>University of California, Berkeley</i>) will not present.
57	Thursday	8:45 AM	Coastal Events Center, Poinsettia II	Paper Session	Presenters Deleted: Margaret Mackey (<i>University of Alberta</i>), will not present.
57	Thursday	8:45 AM	Costa Del Sol Las Palmas I	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Logan Manning (<i>University of Texas, San Antonio</i>) will not present.

2015 – 65th Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

60	Thursday	8:45 AM	Costa Del Sol Ballroom, Salon G	Symposium	Presenter Added: Sara Bangert (<i>Indiana University</i>) will present on “Eighth Graders as Text Analysts”.
66	Thursday	1:15 PM	Costa Del Sol Ballroom, Salon D	Roundtable	Presenter Deleted: Susana Alvarado (<i>University of South Carolina</i>) will not present at Roundtable #7b
67	Thursday	1:15 PM	Costa Del Sol Ballroom, Salon F	Symposium	Presenter Deleted: Sarah M. Lupo, (<i>University of Virginia</i>) will not present.
72	Thursday	3:00 PM	Coastal Events Center Poinsettia III	Symposium	Presenter Deleted: Rebecca Wheeler, (<i>Christopher Newport University</i>), will not present.
93	Friday	10:30 AM	Costa Del Sol Ballroom, Salon F	Alternative Format	Session changed from Symposium to Alternative Format. Presenters: 1. Devon Brenner (<i>Mississippi State University</i>) 2. Kara Lycke (<i>Illinois State University</i>) 3. Karen Eppley (<i>Penn State University</i>); and 4. Margaret Saucedo Curwen (<i>Chapman University</i>)
93	Friday	10:30 AM	Costa Del Sol Ballroom, Salon F	Alternative Format	Presenter Deleted: Thomas Crumpler (<i>Illinois State University</i>) will not present.
96	Friday	1:15 PM	Coastal Events Center, Gardenia II	Paper Session	Chair Deleted: Jamie Madison Vasquez, (<i>University of Illinois, Chicago</i>) will not Chair this session.
96	Friday	1:15 PM	Coastal Events Center Gardenia II	Paper Session	Chair Added: Kristine Schutz (<i>University of Illinois, Chicago</i>) will Chair this session.
104	Friday	3:00 PM	Coastal Events Center - Iris I	Paper Session	Presenter Added: Kanika Sachdeva (<i>Rutgers University</i>) will present in the Integrating Digital Technology Into Literacy Instruction session.
108	Friday	3:00 PM	Costa Del Sol Ballroom, Salon E	Alternative Format Session	Presenter Added: Mona Matthews (<i>Georgia State University</i>) will present.